MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
901 W. Smith Road

Bellingham, WA 98226-9610
Phone (360) 778-6400

Elizabeth Kosa Fax (360) 778-6401
Director Garrett Reynolds, Superintendent

WHATCOM COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Satpal Singh Sidhu, County Executive

The Honorable Members of the Whatcom County Council

Through: Elizabeth Kosa, Public Works Director ¢Z2<

From: Gina Miller, M&O Assistant Superintendent W
Date: June 5, 2024

Re: Interlocal Cooperative Agreement — Skagit County

e Requested Action
Enclosed is an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement between Whatcom County Public Works and Skagit
County for your review and approval.

e Background and Purpose

On December 18, 2006, Whatcom County and Skagit County first entered into an Interlocal Cooperative
Agreement (Contract #200611032) for the purpose of providing each other with labor, equipment, or
materials on a reimbursable basis for road maintenance activities. The most recent agreement, Contract
#202001022, expired on January 31st, 2024.

The attached agreement will replace the expired agreement (Contract #2020001022). The new
agreement will expire on May 21%, 2027.

e Funding Amount and Source
Adequate funding exists in the Road Fund Budget.

e Recommendation
Please approve this agreement and forward to the County Executive and County Council for approval.

Please contact Gina Miller at extension 6423 if you have any questions or concerns.

Attachment



